
 
 

APPLICATION NUMBER: VAR 23-0497 

LUHO HEARING DATE:  August 28, 2023 CASE REVIEWER:  Sam Ball 
 

This application has been withdrawn by the applicant. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGN-OFF 

Colleen Marshall
Mon Jul 24 2023 12:18:05  



From: Odell, Clare
To: Tony@copierondemand.com
Cc: Rome, Ashley; Medrano, Maricela; Mason, Carmen; Rivas, Keshia; Carol Nofsinger
Subject: RE: VAR 23-0497 Letter of Notice- 08/28/2023
Date: Monday, July 24, 2023 10:16:50 AM
Attachments: Fee Refund Form.pdf

image001.png

Good Morning,
 
Please fill out the form I have attached and send it back.
 
Respectfully,
 
Clare Odell
Planning & Zoning Technician
Development Services Department (DSD)

 
P: (813) 276-8680 | VoIP: 39680
M: (813) 272-5600
E: odellcl@hillsboroughcounty.org
W: HillsboroughCounty.Org
 

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602
 

Facebook  |  Twitter  |  YouTube  |  LinkedIn  |  HCFL Stay Safe
 
Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.
 

From: Tony@copierondemand.com <tony@copierondemand.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2023 10:10 AM
To: Odell, Clare <OdellCl@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Cc: Rome, Ashley <RomeA@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Medrano, Maricela
<MedranoM@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>; Mason, Carmen <MasonC@hillsboroughcounty.org>;
Rivas, Keshia <RivasK@hillsboroughcounty.org>; Carol Nofsinger <carol@copierondemand.com>
Subject: Re: VAR 23-0497 Letter of Notice- 08/28/2023
 
 
External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.
 
Good Morning Clare / Keshia,
 
We would like to cancel this hearing. We have worked out a resolution with the city code
enforcement to get this issue resolved with the batting cage. We are going to remove this structure,
once that’s done the city will confirm it’s been done and close my enforcement case.
 


